From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 12:06 PM
Subject: CommonWord Curator - Local edition

CommonWord curator

Local Edition

Still time to shop before

Christmas!
We’re open through Dec 23

2299 Grant Avenue
9:00-5:00

Great Stocking Stuffer!

All Camino Chocolate bars are on sale this week
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https://www.commonword.ca/go/saleoftheweek

https://www.commonword.ca/go/saleoftheweek

Other Gift Ideas!

Click on image for more details
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15 assarted lled chocoi 150 g
15 chocolats fou

Almonds

Aux aman

Holiday Chocolates


https://www.commonword.ca/go/saleoftheweek
http://www.commonword.ca/go/3247
http://www.commonword.ca/go/3236

Socks with a cause

i

Ark fair-trade socks, mitts and booties


http://www.commonword.ca/go/3036
http://www.commonword.ca/go/3246
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2736
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2737
http://www.commonword.ca/go/2738

View more in-store items

www.commonword.ca/go/2145

Engage with us

Click on image for details.

Recommend a Resource

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time

Location: 2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg

Wwww.commonword.ca

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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